



Century 21 Top Producers Inc.

"Our name says it all"



July 3, 2008

IN2ITION REALTY

RE: Purchase of **1805**, 1504, 4404 **81905**

Our clients have checked with their lawyers and all of them came up with the following requests to remove the articles of:

1. 6 (d) (iii)
2. 6 (d) (iv)
3. 6 (d) (vii)
4. 6 (d) (viii)
5. 14 (f) (ii)

Please do the necessary amendments.

Thank you,

George Mathew
Broker of Record
Century 21 Top Producers Inc.
Office: 905.826.5888
Cell: 905.616.3147

cc: Amacon Development (City Centre) Corp.

905-826-5536.

Reminder



*faxed
samples*

File.

Suite 1805 (T2)

*Caps were given back
Signed (Dev. Art. Sewage.)*

Sample Caps For

1805 have

been Faxed to

George - July 4/08